

Steven Chess, LLC
Robert Chess, LLC
1700 Banks Road
Suite 50
Margate, Florida 33063

March 29, 2016

Benjamin J. Ziskal, AICP, CEcD
Director of Economic Development
City of Margate, Economic Development Dept.
5790 Margate Blvd.
Margate, FL 33063

Affidavit

Dear Mr. Ziskal,

Please be advised that I would like to be put on the City Commission agenda, to petition to the City Commission for them to approve permitting automobile uses, such as Automobile Sales at 1690 & 1700 Banks Road, Margate, Florida 33063. The Landlord would only like to permit indoor sales, and no Autos outside of the building with "Auto for Sale" Signs.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Please advise as to my next steps in this process.

Sincerely,


Steven Chess
3/29/2016